PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – January 13, 2009

Call to Order of the January 13, 2009, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, Gary Jubas, James Price, Dean Rossi, Kenneth Salem and Curtis Whitesel.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Kenneth Salem and Kim Hubler, the minutes of the December 3, 2008, meeting was approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the December District 6 Financial Report.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Donald Hosterman, the football reimbursements were approved.

A motion was made by Curtis Whitesel and Thomas Kakabar to deduct \$100.00 from Blairsville's football reimbursement for failure to attend the Annual PIAA meeting in April 2008.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

VW	Northern Cambria	player	bit opponent
VW	Hollidaysburg	player	four technical violations
VW	Central	player	punched opponent
VB	Somerset	Assistant Coach	numerous unsporting

Winter Tournament Reports

Winter tournament reports were presented and discussed for swimming/diving, basketball and wrestling.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Kathy Getz and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Erin Rumsey, transferring from Richland to Bishop McCort. Erin is eligible to participate in cross-country, with a vote of 17-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Jalen Noel, transferring from Portage to Bishop Carroll. Jalen is eligible to participate in football and wrestling, with a vote of 17-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Michael Hudak, the following students have a J1 VISA and were approved to participate in sports:

Rafael Gimes Maitino Southern Huntingdon Brazil wrestling

Fall Sports Steering Committees

Fall sports steering committee meeting workshop results were presented and discussed for football, soccer, track/filed, field hockey, cross country and volleyball.

Communications/Information

Approval was granted on a motion by David Crumrine and Kenneth Salem for the Inter-County Conference North League to hold one boys' championship basketball game and one girls' championship basketball game. 17-0

Portage School District requested a Cooperative Sponsorship Agreement with Bishop Carroll in the sport of rifling for the 2008/09 school years. On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Kathy Getz the cooperative was approved with a vote of 17-0.

Due to the retirement of Vince Nedimyer, there will be an opening on the PIAA District 6 Committee. Nominations will be accepted for this position and placed on the ballots to be voted on prior to our April Annual meeting. Nominee must be a principal of a senior high school. All nominees must submit a letter of interest, and have a letter of recommendation submitted (on school letter head) by another principal.

The District Committee discussed a letter that was received from David Showalter.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Tuesday, February 3, 2009, at the Altoona Area School Corporate Office Board Room, Altoona, PA at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery

Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer